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Conract Update 

Broke tonight after midnight. We have all the Tram Documentation signed with CAF including the documentation 
enabling them to join the lnfraCo Consortium. 

Making progress on lnfraCo and SOS Novation. Delayed due to late delivery of schedules by SOS and BB lawyers 
wishing to proof read every schedule. Clarification session with SOS will complete tonight. 

Commence again tomorrow morning at 8am, intent is to close all contracts by 12noon. No one is raising any red flags 
to this being achievable. 

Regards, 

Willie 
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